

Laboratory of Intelligent Manufacturing, Design and Automation

Hybrid is Smart ©





Surface Disinfection Using UV Light Emerging Technologies and **Applications**

Presenter: Olivia Zheng Supervisor: Ms. Rabiya Abbasi Principal Investigator: Dr. Rafig Ahmad

moving life forward

Introduction

The use of ultraviolet (UV) light for sterilization and disinfection is a technology that has been around for over a hundred years. UV light has a shorter wavelength than visible light, and has the ability to kill or inactivate pathogens such as viruses. Multiple studies have been conducted on the nature of UV light for disinfection purposes.

With the current COVID-19 pandemic affecting people all over the world, the scientific community has taken a renewed interest in UV light and its disinfectant properties. This is especially so because conventional cleaning methods rely heavily on human workers and are often ineffective in eliminating pathogens. There is also a high risk of infection for the human workers. The use of UV light for disinfection is an additional preventative measure against the spread of disease as it can be used to effectively limit the transmission of viruses and other pathogens.

The motivation behind this research was to help find a way for society to combat the global COVID-19 pandemic. This research was conducted in the hopes that it would provide potential solutions to minimize the spread of the virus and keep more people safe.

This presentation reviews and documents the current state of research regarding:

- Types of UV light used for disinfection
- Sources of UV light
- Application specific UV lights
- Emerging technologies such as autonomous robots that may be incorporated into UV light disinfection

The focus is primarily on surface and air disinfection, as well as 222 nm length UVC light.







Ms. Rabiya Abbasi a rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Contents

Research Methodology

Part 1: UVGI and Types of UVC

- 1.1 Ultraviolet Germicidal Irradiation (UVGI)
- 1.2 Conventional Germicidal UVC and Far-UVC
- 1.3 Why Isn't Far-UVC Harmful to Humans?
- 1.4 Comparing 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC
- 1.5 Far-UVC in Relation to SARS-CoV-2
- 1.6 Summary and Analysis of Part 1

Part 2: Sources of UV Light

- 2.1 Mercury-Based UV Lamps
- 2.2 Excimer Lamps
- 2.3 Pulsed Xenon Lamps (PX-UV)
- 2.4 UV Light-Emitting Diodes (UV-LEDs)
- 2.5 Comparison of UV Light Sources

Part 3: Applications

- 3.1 Automated Room Disinfection (ARD) Systems
- 3.2 Reuse of N95 FFRs
- 3.3 Other Applications
- 3.4 Summary and Analysis of Part 3

Part 4: Emerging Technologies

- 4.1 UV Robots
- 4.2 Examples of UV Robots
- 4.3 Biosensor-Based Pathogen Detection Methods
- 4.4 Example of a System Involving Biosensors

Overall Analysis and Discussion Potential Impact and Future Prospects





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Research Methodology

This research was conducted as a literature review, involving the summary and analysis of multiple scholarly articles and pieces of literature. Videos and websites of commercially available technologies regarding UV disinfection were also looked into.

Part 1: UVGI and Types of UVC

- Topics of research included 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC light
- Researched their efficacy and their effects on the human body

UNIVERSITY OF

BERTA

Part 2: Sources of UV Light

- Looked at literature on mercury-based UV lamps, excimer lamps, pulsed
- xenon lamps, and UV LEDs
- Researched how they function, as well as their advantages and disadvantages

Part 3: Applications

 Researched a variety of UV light applications, including automated room disinfection systems, reuse of N95 masks, reducing surgical-site infections, disinfection in ambulances, and more

Part 4: Emerging Technologies

 Compiled information on UV robots for disinfection, as well as sensors for pathogen detection

Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafig1/

1/ 4

1.0 UVGI and Types of UVC





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca **Dr. Rafiq Ahmad** https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

1.1 Ultraviolet Germicidal Irradiation (UVGI)

- There are three primary classifications of the UV light spectrum: UVA (320-400 nm), UVB (280-320 nm), UVC (200-280 nm)⁹
- The light with the most powerful germicidal properties is UVC light, which RNA/DNA bases and protein heavily absorb (UVA and UVB lights are not as heavily absorbed as UVC and are generally not powerful enough to inactivate/kill pathogens)[®]

How does UVGI work?⁹

- After absorption of UVC light in the RNA/DNA bases and proteins of pathogens, photodimerization leads to damage in the pathogen's molecular structure
- When the molecular structure is changed, the pathogen no longer has the ability to replicate and it is inactivated

Factors Affecting the Efficacy of UVGI[®]

- Protein and aqueous media surrounding the pathogens will competitively absorb UV photons
- Culture size, culture medium, and shape/size of the material that the pathogen is situated on also greatly impacts the efficacy of UVC doses
- Pathogens also may not receive the full applied dose as well
 - Absorption or shadowing effects in the material surrounding the pathogen result in a lower received dose



Ms. Rabiya Abbasi a.ca rabbasi@ualberta.ca

1.2 Conventional Germicidal UVC and Far-UVC

Conventional Germicidal 254 nm UVC

- 254 nm UVC light is a wavelength that is very strongly absorbed by RNA, DNA and other proteins, and has traditionally been the most commonly used wavelength⁹
- It is able to reach cell nuclei with minimal attenuation¹⁸
- Note: Although 254 nm UV light is effective in inactivating viruses, it can leave harmful effects on human skin and eyes when used directly or in occupied spaces⁹
 - Unprotected use of 254 nm can lead to skin cancer and formation of cataracts^₄

207-222 nm Far-UVC Light

- Far-UVC light is a small light range (207 nm to 222 nm) within the UV spectrum that is able to inactivate pathogens without harming human tissues⁶
- Researchers have shown that 222 nm UVC radiation does not lead to skin cancer through multiple experiments
 - One such experiment exposed 222 nm germicidal lamps to mice with increased susceptibility to UV light, and the mice did not develop any sign of cancer or cataracts¹⁸



Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

1.3 Why Isn't Far-UVC Harmful to Humans?

- Although far-UVC light rays are shorter, with greater frequency and energy, their penetration distance in biological samples is limited
 - In biological materials, far-UVC light only has a range of a few micrometers at maximum and cannot even penetrate the cytoplasm of individual cells⁶
 - It is heavily absorbed by the peptide bonds in proteins as well as other biomolecules in human cells' cytoplasms⁶
- Due to this range, it is unable to contact the living cells in our skin and eyes, and is instead absorbed into the stratum corneum (the outer layer of skin composed of dead cells) or the ocular tear layer (outer tear layer which lubricates and protects the eyes, which also does not contain any living cells)⁶
 - Studies conducted on exposed human cells both *in vitro* and *in vivo* show that they do not appear to experience cytotoxic effects from far-UVC light²⁴
- Due to the tiny sizes of pathogens however, far-UVC light is still able to penetrate and inactivate them¹⁸
 - For example, bacterial cells generally only have a maximum diameter of 1 μm, while human cells generally possess a diameter of around 10 to 25 μm¹⁸



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

1.4 Comparing 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC

- A study by Buonanno et al. compared the efficacy of 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC, and demonstrated that they all had the same capability for killing viruses and bacteria⁸
- Studies have also been conducted on the health effects of 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC both *in vitro* and *in vivo*
 - Hairless mice were used for the *in vivo* study, and sections from their dorsal skin were analyzed after exposure to 207 nm, 222 nm, and 254 nm UVC light⁸
 - A minimal erythema (MED) dose test was also conducted[®] (erythema is redness of the skin, and MED is the lowest UV light dose that results in reddening of healthy skin)

Figure 1. Te	est results of hairles	s mice exposed to 207	nm, 222 nm, and 254	nm UVC light.8
--------------	------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------	----------------

Type of UVC Light	Increase in epidermal layer thickness (hyperkeratosis)	Increase in Premutagenic Skin Lesions	Minimal Erythema dose (MED) value
207 nm	No increase	No significant increase	50 mJ/cm ²
222 nm	No increase	No significant increase	300 mJ/cm ²
254 nm	2.7 fold increase in thickness	Significant increase	10 mJ/cm ²



BERT





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

1.5 Far-UVC in Relation to SARS-CoV-2

- Studies have shown that small doses of 222 nm UVC light (1.7 mJ/cm² and 1.2 mJ/cm² respectively) were able to inactivate 99.9% of airborne coronavirus 229E (alpha HCoV-229E) and coronavirus OC43 (beta HCoV-OC43)⁶
- Far-UVC light is predicted to have similar effects on other human coronaviruses such as SARS-CoV-2 due to genomic size similarities (genomic size is an important factor in determining sensitivity to radiation)⁶
- Note: The regulatory exposure limit at the moment in occupied public spaces is around 3 mJ/cm²/hour or 23 mJ/cm² per every 8 hours⁶

Figure 2. Percentage of beta-HCoV-OC43 inactivation after minutes of continuous far-UVC exposure at a limit of 23 mJ/cm² per 8 h.



- From this graph we can see that far-UVC has the potential to reduce the level of airborne coronaviruses in public locations while remaining within the dose limits
 - However, hundreds of studies summarized by W.J. Kowalski show that SARS-CoV-1 has a UV D90 value of 360 mJ/cm², the largest UV D90 value compared to around 130 other viruses⁹
 - Taking into consideration the similarities between SARS-CoV-1 and SARS-CoV-2, a larger dose is likely also required to inactivate the SARS-CoV-2 virus







Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi ca rabbasi@ualberta.ca

•

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad a https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

1.6 Summary and Analysis of Part 1

Summary and Analysis of Part 1: UVGI and Types of UVC

- The type of UV light that has the ability to kill and inactivate pathogens is UVC
 - Within the UVC spectrum, the most effective wavelength is 265 nm, however 254 nm light is the most commonly used wavelength and is almost just as effective
 - Both of these wavelengths are harmful to humans, and may lead to cancer and cataracts. They should not be used in the presence of people.
- There is another section within the UVC spectrum in the 207-222 nm wavelength range called far-UVC
 - Both 207 nm and 222 nm UVC light have been shown to be just as effective in killing pathogens as conventional 254 nm UVC light, however they do not cause the same harmful effects on humans as 254 nm UVC does
 - When comparing 207 nm light to 222 nm light, 222 nm UVC light did not cause erythema as quickly as 207 nm UVC light did
- From this research, it appears that 222 nm UVC light is the safest UVC light option to use for disinfection, while still being effective in inactivating pathogens
 - Nonetheless, use of 222 nm UVC light should be kept under the regulatory exposure limit in places where people are present



Ms. Rabiya Abbasi a rabbasi@ualberta.ca

2.0 Sources of UV Light





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

2.1 Mercury-Based UV Lamps

- The most conventional type of UV source, used often for production of 254 nm UVC light
- Filled with mercury and a starting gas (usually Argon)¹⁹
- Two main types: Low Pressure Lamps, which operate using around 1 Pa, and Medium Pressure Lamps, which operate with greater than 100 kPa¹⁹
- Note: Mercury is a both a health and environmental hazard; it has harmful health effects on people and animals and can contaminate the environment as well

Low Pressure Lamps (LPs)¹⁹

BERT

- Types include soft glass (25-35% efficiency), standard low pressure (fused quartz, 30-40% efficiency), low pressure high output (fused quartz, 25-35% efficiency), amalgam (fused quartz, 35% efficiency)
- Emits UV light with wavelengths of 253.7 nm and 185.0 nm
- Note: 185 nm radiation combined with oxygen produces ozone, so most lamps are made using a doped/fused quartz envelope material that prevents the transmission of the 185 nm radiation
 - Soft glass (sodium-barium glass) may also be used in LPs, it also does not transmit 185 nm radiation
- LPs operate at wall temperatures of 30°C to greater than 50°C
 - However, If ambient temperature changes by 25°C, then UV output drops by around 10%
- LPs are used more frequently than MPs (medium pressure lamps) in light fixtures to disinfect ambient air and surfaces

grid lamp by Jelight Company Inc.³⁰

Figure 3. A low pressure mercury vapor

Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

2.1 Mercury-Based UV Lamps

LP Amalgam Lamps¹⁹

- A type of low pressure UV lamp, but are not pure mercury lamps
 - Use a mercury amalgam (an alloy of mercury and another metal) instead, usually of mercury and indium
- Among LP lamps, they have the highest specific UVC-Flux per unit arc length (can reach up to 1000 mW/cm)
- Operate at a higher temperature (around 90°C to 120°C), and the UV output is less dependent on ambient temperature than standard LP lamps
 - Less than 10% drop in UV output even if the ambient temperature changes by around 60°C

Medium Pressure Lamps (MPs)¹⁹

- Operate at greater mercury vapor pressure than LPs due to a much greater electrical power input
- Produce a number of wavelengths within the UV spectrum
- Operate at wall temperatures of 500°C to 950°C → can lead to issues with materials that are heat sensitive
- Have an extremely high specific UV flux per unit arc length compared to LP lamps, at up to 25 W/cm
- However, the UVC efficiency of MPs, as well as their lifetime, are much lower (5-15% efficiency)

Figure 4. A LP amalgam lamp by Heraeus Group.²⁸



Figure 5. A medium pressure lamp by Ushio America, Inc.³³







Olivia Zheng I ozheng@ualberta.ca r

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca **Dr. Rafiq Ahmad** https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

2.2 Excimer Lamps

- Used for production of far-UVC light
- Free of mercury
- Involve excited xenon gas molecules that generate UV radiation, and use a quartz glass body¹⁹
 - Typically have a double cylindrical quartz body
- Excimer lamps have a composition of a halogen and a noble gas¹⁹
 - Produce different types of radiations depending on the combination¹⁹
 - For example, krypton and bromine produces 207 nm UVC light, while krypton and chlorine produces 222 nm UVC light¹⁹
- Comparison to LP Amalgam Lamps:
 - Do not require a warm up time, but have a lower efficiency than amalgam lamps (~8% vs. 35%)¹⁹
 - However, excimer lamps have a higher specific UV flux per unit arc length than amalgam lamps (up to 3 W/cm vs. up to 1 W/cm)¹⁹

Figure 6. An excimer lamp by Ushio America, Inc.³²





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

2.3 Pulsed Xenon Lamps (PX-UV)

- Emit high intensity broad spectrum UV light in short pulses through a xenon flash lamp²⁰
- Requires less time to attain lethal doses towards pathogens than low-pressure mercury bulbs²⁰
- Comparison with UVC:
 - One study comparing the efficacy of PX-UV and UVC produced through mercury bulbs showed that UVC tended to be more effective than PX-UV when tested on pathogens¹⁶
 - The study conducted a test using slides contaminated with pathogens placed in hospital rooms with similar dimensions, and ran each device for 10 minutes¹⁶
 - Note however, that efficacy also depends on the UV lamp model used
- Efficacy of PX-UV light is also drastically reduced with increased distance from the light source¹⁶
- PX-UV does not seem to be as affected by organic material, can penetrate them easier¹⁶
- Have a lamp wattage range of 300 to 8000 W¹⁴
- A current application is the sterilization of medical devices¹⁴





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

2.4 UV Light-Emitting Diodes (UV-LEDs)

- UV-LEDs emit UV light with wavelengths of 400 nm and shorter¹⁵
 - Near-ultraviolet light-emitting diodes (NUV-LEDs) emit wavelengths of around 300-400 nm¹⁵
 - Deep-ultraviolet LEDs (DUV-LEDs) emit wavelengths of around 200-300 nm¹⁵
- UV-LEDs generate less heat, have a longer lifespan, and are more compact than mercury based UV lamps¹⁵
- Deep-UV LEDs (or UVC LEDs) utilize AlGaN (aluminium gallium nitride) alloys²⁵
- LEDs only produce about 100 mW in power, however they can be utilized in large arrays to increase the total power level for disinfection²⁵
- Wavelengths Produced:

UNIVERSITY OF

ALBERTA

- UV-LEDs are able to produce 265 nm UV light, which is the most effective wavelength for disinfection²⁵
- 270 nm UV LED arrays were also shown to be able to kill bacteria using less power than mercury based lamps²⁵
- UV LEDs can also produce 255 nm light, as well as other wavelengths²⁵
- 222 nm UV light has also been produced, using AlGaN-MQW LEDs (aluminium gallium nitride multi-quantum well) → 222 nm is the shortest recorded wavelength ever achieved using a QW LED¹¹
- Note: Limited research has been done on 222 nm UV-LEDs









Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

2.5 Comparison of UV Light Sources

Figure 9. Comparison of UV Light Sources.7, 11,14, 15, 16, 19, 20, 25

Light Source		Type of Light Produced	Advantages	Disadvantages
Mercury- Based UV Lamps	Low Pressure Lamps (LPs)	185, 254 nm UVC light	Relatively high efficiency (25-40%)	If ambient temperature changes by 25°C, then UV output drops by around 10%. Requires mercury. Specific UVC-Flux per unit arc length is only up to 350 mW/cm.
	LP Amalgam Lamps	185, 254 nm UVC light	Have the highest specific UVC-Flux per unit arc length among LP lamps (up to 1 W/cm). UV output is less dependent on ambient temperature than standard LP lamps.	Requires mercury.
	Medium Pressure Lamps (MPs)	Polychromatic	Extremely high specific UV flux per unit arc length compared to LP lamps (up to 25 W/cm).	Requires mercury. Low efficiency (5-15%). Shorter lifetime than LP lamps. High operating temperature can lead to issues with heat sensitive materials.
Excimer Lamps		Far-UVC light (207 nm and 222 nm)	Mercury-free. Do not require a warm-up time. Have a higher specific UV flux per unit arc length than amalgam lamps (up to 3 W/cm)	Have a lower efficiency than amalgam lamps (~8%).
Pulsed-Xenon Lamps (PX-UV)		Broad spectrum UV light	Many models are mercury-free. Requires little time to attain lethal doses towards pathogens and can penetrate organic material more easily than mercury-based UV lamps. 300 to 8000 wattage range.	Efficacy drastically reduces with distance from light source.
UV Light-Emitting Diodes (UV-LEDs)		Can be designed to produce multiple wavelengths (eg. 265 nm, 270 nm, 255 nm, 222 nm)	Mercury-free. Generate less heat, have a longer lifespan, and are more compact than mercury-based UV lamps.	Individual LEDs only produce about 100 mW in power.









Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

.ca rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad

https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

3.0 Applications





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

3.1 Automated Room Disinfection (ARD) Systems

- Studies have been conducted where patients admitted to rooms in which a previous patient was infected with particular pathogens were more likely to acquire those pathogens as well¹⁷
- Traditional disinfection procedures are limited:
 - Rely on human operators to apply a suitable agent to surfaces for the needed contact time¹⁷
 - Increase the chances of infection for the human operators as well¹⁷
- Automated systems reduce the chances of human error and decrease the dependency on operators¹⁷
 - UVC systems and pulsed-xenon-UV (PX-UV) systems are among the most frequently used ARD systems
- Note: Organic material decreases the effectiveness of ARD systems, so cleaning should be still done before ARD cycles for maximum disinfection¹⁷



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

3.1 Automated Room Disinfection (ARD) Systems

UVC Radiation Systems¹⁷

UNIVERSITY OF

ALBERTA

- UVC radiation systems generally attain a 2 to 4-log reduction of pathogens on surfaces
- **Case Study:** A recent trial study that utilized UVC in addition to previous room disinfection practices showed that the use of UVC was able to reduce MDRO (multidrug resistant organism) acquisition
 - Involved 31,226 patients and 9 hospitals over 2 years
 - There were significant reductions in MRSA, VRE, and C. difficile bacteria infections
- Practicality Considerations:
 - Problem with surfaces out of the line of sight, so multiple cycles from different points in the area may be required
 - The cycles of some UVC systems are determined by the reflected dose light, this means that the cycle length will vary depending on surface materials and how well they reflect light
 - Other factors that affect cycle length include temperature, humidity, and bulb age
 - UV light intensity fades with distance away from the source, so this limits its effective reach
 - Microbes that have received less than lethal doses may mutate









Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

3.1 Automated Room Disinfection (ARD) Systems

Pulsed-Xenon UV (PX-UV) Systems¹⁷

- PX-UV systems pulse out high-intensity broad spectrum UV in short bursts from a xenon flash lamp
- Studies have shown PX-UV systems to be 95-99% effective against hospital pathogens
 - However, note that many of these studies contain significant or various confounders (such as a committed new hygiene staff, a quality improvement program with multiple components, etc.) so the impact of using PX-UV on its own is unclear
 - In general, PX-UV systems attain around a 1-3 log reduction of pathogens on surfaces
- In one study, which compared UVC system *in vitro* to a PX-UV system *in vitro*, showed that PX-UV systems tended to have a lower level of efficacy during the same operation time, when placed at the same spot in the enclosure
 - On VRE, PX-UV system only attained a <1-log reduction, while UVC system attained a >3-log reduction
- Ultimately, the efficacy of a PX-UV system will depend on the model
- Practicality Considerations:
 - Very similar to UVC systems
 - Another factor is that PX-UV systems may be more disruptive, as they employ a series of bright camera flashes







Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

3.2 Reuse of N95 FFRs

- Depending on the manufacturer and model, the level of UV penetration across the layers of an N95 FFR (Filtering Facepiece Respirator) varies⁹
- Results of studies regarding the impact of disinfection on N95 FFRs:
 - Total applied doses of up to 20 000 mJ/cm² had no significant effect on fit, airflow resistance, or particle penetration for 15 different selected models⁹
 - However, it did have some effects on the strap strength of some models[®]
- Regarding SARS-CoV-2:⁹
 - Studies using UVC against SARS-CoV-1 have applied various doses of 254 nm UVC, ranging from 300 to 14 500 mJ/cm², and have had varied outcomes as well
 - Hundreds of studies summarized by W.J. Kowalski show that SARS-CoV-1 had the largest UV D90 value compared to around 130 other viruses, at 360 mJ/cm²
 - For effective deactivation of SARS-CoV-2 on N95 FFRs, Otter et al. estimated that the minimum dose of UVC required is around 1000 mJ/cm² (took into consideration the porous surface of the mask)
 - Otter et al. recommended a 2000 mJ/cm² dose applied to both sides of the mask due to uncertainties about SARS-CoV-2 susceptibility, and other factors such as varying materials and estimation errors regarding the applied dose
 - Also advised against attempting to reuse and disinfect PPE that has already been soiled (due to the properties of protein and aqueous media)
 - Otter et al. also recommended a two-step disinfection process that would theoretically attain a 6-log reduction (first storing intact and unsoiled masks for a minimum of 4 days, then putting the masks through UVGI treatment)





3.3 Other Applications

- Reducing surgical-site infections (using far-UVC)
 - Based on data from the USA alone, surgical-site infections result from 0.5% to 10% of clean surgeries (amounts to around 275 000 patients a year)⁴
 - Patients with surgical site infections have a death rate that is twice as large as patients who are not infected, stay in the hospital for an average of 7 additional days, have a readmission rate that is 5 times as large⁴
 - Far-UVC light is useful in this case as it is cytotoxic towards bacteria, but has minimal cytotoxic effects on human cells
- Disinfection in ambulances²⁰
 - Ambulances are a frequently used and important type of emergency medical transportation, however they are easily contaminated with pathogens brought in by patients during transport
 - These pathogens could be transmitted to the medical workers, as well as the next patients
- Inactivation of airborne viruses in public spaces (using far-UVC)
 - Public spaces include airports, schools, libraries, hotels, public transport
 - Low-level far-UVC light overheads in public spaces may prove to be an efficient and safe way to decrease the spread of airborne microbial diseases, it would not require people to evacuate either²⁴
- Sterilization of medical devices
 - Eg. disinfection of stethoscope membranes



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

3.4 Summary and Analysis of Part 3

Summary and Analysis of Part 3: Applications

- UV light can be applied to a manifold of situations to effectively limit the transmission of pathogens
- · However, safety precautions must be taken with all usage of UV disinfectant technology
- With the exception of far-UVC, UV light should never be used in the presence of people as it can lead to detrimental health effects
- For this reason, far-UVC is the only type of UV light that may be used in any of the listed applications, including to disinfect public spaces where there are often many people



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

4.0 Emerging Technologies



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

MOTOROLA

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca **Dr. Rafiq Ahmad** https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/ ²⁶

4.1 UV Robots

- Noncontact automated/remote-controlled robots could be utilized for faster, safer, and more effective disinfection methods²⁷
- Aspects of potential development of these robots include smart navigation and recognition/detection of high-touch areas²⁷
- For UV wavelengths that are not in the far-UVC spectrum, the room must be emptied of people before the robot begins to operate
 - A motion detector may be placed near the inside entrance of the room, which will shut off the robot if a human comes near²
 - It can also be installed in the robot to detect movement within the room
- Dosage of UVC depends on the pathogen²
 - A shorter operation time length requires a higher light intensity, whereas a lower light intensity requires a longer operation time
 - If a UV robot is operated for less than the necessary time, pathogens will survive and potentially lead to people becoming sick
 - In this situation, a robot that can measure room conditions and calculate the necessary length of time and power is beneficial



Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

4.2 Examples of UV Robots

IRiS™ 3200m

- A powerful continuous UVC robot that is also able to kill pathogens in shadows²
- Measures room conditions (including size, humidity, and temperature) to determine power, time, and dose necessary for full disinfection²
- Also has real-time UV dose sensors installed which ensure that the entire room, including both direct and indirect surfaces, is treated²⁶
- Takes 8-18 min to achieve a 6-log reduction in a 200 square foot room²⁶
- Controlled with a wireless handheld device²

Figure 12. UVC dosage that reaches surfaces in 10 minutes using the IRiS[™] 3200m.²⁶ Direct A a a 3,750,000 Microwatts in 10 minutes C = 80,000 Microwatts in 10 minutes B = 40,000 Microwatts in 10 minutes Figure 13. IRiS™ 3200m model.¹⁴



The robot's UV power output is maximized where necessary due to a patented Field Balancing™ technology¹⁴

 Does not require multiple repositionings within a room¹⁴



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Dr. Rafiq Ahmad https://sites.ualberta.ca/~rafiq1/

4.2 Examples of UV Robots

Sterilray Autonomous Disinfection Vehicle (ADV)²¹

- A programmable robot that utilizes patented Excimer Wave Sterilray[™] technology (ie. uses far-UVC)
- Able to monitor, adjust speed, pause in important areas, and keep archives of trips that have been completed
- While operating, the robot navigates through the entire room, moving within 18" of all surfaces (it has multiple sensors installed to avoid objects)
- On a single charge, it disinfects up to 6 operating rooms, however it take 2-3 hours to recharge
- Shuts off lamps if it senses other movement
- iPad controller app

Figure 14. Movement of a Sterilray ADV within a room.²¹



Figure 15. Sterilray Autonomous Disinfection Vehicle.²¹





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

4.3 Biosensor-Based Pathogen Detection Methods

- Conventional methods for pathogen detection involve using agar plates to culture microorganisms, which is inconvenient and takes up to 3 days to receive initial results, then determining the specific type of microorganism takes up to a week as well¹
- Newer sensor-based methods are being developed for real-time pathogen detection¹
 - These sensors can be installed onto robots to ensure that all areas with pathogens receive enough UV light treatment
- Biosensors involve measuring chemical and physical quantities followed by a conversion into electrical signals¹
 - Biosensors detect chemicals in living organisms by utilizing a molecular species (bioreceptor) that will bind with the target pathogen for measurements¹
 - There are a variety of bioreceptor types, efficiency of measurement depends on the bioreceptor
 - Types include: antigen/antibody, enzymes, DNA/RNA, cells/cellular structures, biomimetic, bacteriophage¹



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Optical-Based Biosensors¹

- Successful method, but expensive
- · Dispersion, absorption, refraction, and reflection are all techniques used in optical biosensors
- Tapered optical fibre is installed on the detection surface, laser light then passes through this fibre and the resulting light, which indicates the presence of pathogens, is detected

Electrochemical-Based Biosensors¹

- A change in potential and current occurs when the target pathogen interacts with a sensing electrode
- Different types include: amperometric, potentiometric, conductometric, impedimetric
- · Advantages of electrochemical-based biosensors: small, relatively low cost
- Disadvantages: less selective and sensitive than optical biosensors, requires many washing steps, however their performance can be improved when combined with other bio-sensing methods

Mass-Sensitivity Biosensors¹

- Include quartz crystal microbalance (QCM) biosensors and surface acoustic wave (SAW) biosensors
- · Cost is relatively low, but so are specificity and sensitivity

Nanomaterial-Based Sensors¹

- Nanomaterial is used to modify the sensing electrode in a biosensor, this allows the electrons to transfer at a greater speed
- Sensors that are nanowire-based are more sensitive and selective





Ms. Rabiya Abbasi a rabbasi@ualberta.ca

4.4 Example of a System Involving Biosensors

MIT Lincoln Laboratory's PANTHER and CANARY¹³

- PANTHER stands for Pathogen Analyzer for Threatening Environmental Releases, while CANARY stands for Cellular Analysis and Notification of Antigen Risks and Yields
- PANTHER uses CANARY technology

UNIVERSITY OF

BERT

- CANARY utilizes genetically engineered B cells, which are white blood cells that are able to bind to and subsequently recognize pathogens in just seconds
 - Genetic engineering enables the B cells to focus on target pathogens
 - These B cells then indicate the binding and identification information by emitting photons
 - In less than 2 minutes, CANARY is able to detect up to 200 pathogen particles
- PANTHER utilizes a specialized collection technology to speed up the process even further
 - Involves a nozzle that sends aerosol particles onto 1 of 16 collection sites on a disk
 - B cells are then released when the disks are spun at high speeds, and proceed to emit light after seconds of contact
 - The rotating disk passes a photomultiplier, which is a light detector that converts photons into electrons

Figure 16. PANTHER Biosensor Prototype.³¹





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Overall Analysis and Discussion

After investigating the various types of UV lights, UV light applications, and emerging technologies that may be incorporated into UV light disinfection, the use of UV light for disinfection of surfaces and air appears to be a very feasible and effective method for limiting the transmission of pathogens. Multiple studies have shown that using UV light disinfection in addition to traditional cleaning methods decreases the spread of disease and pathogens. 222 nm UVC light in particular is a strong option to utilize for this purpose, as it does not create the same health hazards as 254 nm UVC light, and is also slightly safer than 207 nm UVC light.

222 nm UVC light may be used in any space that is in need of disinfection, regardless of the presence of human beings. However, in public spaces, the use of 222 nm UVC light should still be kept under regulatory exposure limits. 222 nm UVC light can be incorporated into a variety of different technologies to achieve disinfection. These technologies include simple overhead lights, as well as robots and other more complex smart technologies.



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Potential Impact and Future Prospects

Community

- The incorporation of UV disinfectant technologies into our daily lives could provide a safer environment for people to live in, with less chances of catching disease
- In addition, it would decrease the chances of another global pandemic occurring again on a scale such as the COVID-19 pandemic
- At the current moment, incorporating more UV disinfectant technologies into places such as hospitals, schools, and other public spaces would likely also be effective in controlling the number of new COVID-19 cases and preventing more waves of illness

Science and Technology

- There are still many possibilities in regards to the development of UV disinfection methods, especially concerning the incorporation of smart technologies
- Autonomous robots provide an advantage because they decrease the reliance on human workers to perform disinfection manually, and also reduce the chances of infection for the workers
- With UV robots, there is a great potential for development in smart navigation and recognition/detection of high-touch areas to ensure even higher levels of disinfection



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

[1] Alahi, E.E. and Mukhopadhyay, S.C. (2017). Detection Methodologies for Pathogen and Toxins: A Review. Sensors, 17(8), p.1885. Available at: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC5580025/.

[2] Begić, A. (2018). Application of Service Robots for Disinfection in Medical Institutions. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, pp.1056–1065. Available at: https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-319-71321-2_89.

[3] Buonanno, M., Ponnaiya, B., Welch, D., Stanislauskas, M., Randers-Pehrson, G., Smilenov, L., Lowy, F.D., Owens, D.M. and Brenner, D.J. (2017). Germicidal Efficacy and Mammalian Skin Safety of 222-nm UV Light. Radiation research, [online] 187(4), pp.483–491. Available at: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/28225654.

[4] Buonanno, M., Randers-Pehrson, G., Bigelow, A.W., Trivedi, S., Lowy, F.D., Spotnitz, H.M., Hammer, S.M. and Brenner, D.J. (2013). 207-nm UV Light - A Promising Tool for Safe Low-Cost Reduction of Surgical Site Infections. I: In Vitro Studies. PLoS ONE, [online] 8(10), p.e76968. Available at:

https://journals.plos.org/plosone/article?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0076968.

[5] Buonanno, M., Stanislauskas, M., Ponnaiya, B., Bigelow, A.W., Randers-Pehrson, G., Xu, Y., Shuryak, I., Smilenov, L., Owens, D.M. and Brenner, D.J. (2016). 207-nm UV Light—A Promising Tool for Safe Low-Cost Reduction of Surgical Site Infections. II: In-Vivo Safety Studies. PLOS ONE, 11(6), p.e0138418. Available at: https://journals.plos.org/plosone/article?id=10.1371/journal.pone.0138418.

[6] Buonanno, M., Welch, D., Shuryak, I. and Brenner, D.J. (2020). Far-UVC light (222 nm) efficiently and safely inactivates airborne human coronaviruses. Scientific Reports, [online] 10(1), pp.1-8. Available at: https://www.nature.com/articles/s41598-020-67211-2.





Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

[7] Casini, B., Tuvo, B., Cristina, M.L., Spagnolo, A.M., Totaro, M., Baggiani, A. and Privitera, G.P. (2019). Evaluation of an Ultraviolet C (UVC) Light-Emitting Device for Disinfection of High Touch Surfaces in Hospital Critical Areas. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 16(19), p.3572. Available at: <u>https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC6801766/</u>.

[8] Chye, L.T., Fisher, D., Lim, J., Chen, O.W., Lin, Y.Y., Nallathamby, V., Jing, L.H., Tzer, L.J., O-Wen, L. and Chance, G.J. (2016). The first in the world human proof-of-concept study on disinfection and healing acceleration capabilities of 222nm Wave Length Narrow Band Ultraviolet Lighting Device. [online] Available at: https://clinicaltrials.gov/ProvidedDocs/68/NCT03526068/Prot_000.pdf.

[9] Derraik, J.G.B., Anderson, W.A., Connelly, E.A. and Anderson, Y.C. (2020). Rapid evidence summary on SARS-CoV-2 survivorship and disinfection, and a reusable PPE protocol using a double-hit process. Available at: <u>https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.02.20051409v1</u>.

[10] El Haddad, L., Ghantoji, S.S., Stibich, M., Fleming, J.B., Segal, C., Ware, K.M. and Chemaly, R.F. (2017). Evaluation of a pulsed xenon ultraviolet disinfection system to decrease bacterial contamination in operating rooms. BMC Infectious Diseases, 17(1). Available at:

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/320313799_Evaluation_of_a_pulsed_xenon_ultraviolet_disinfection_system_to_d ecrease_bacterial_contamination_in_operating_rooms.

[11] HIRAYAMA, H., FUJIKAWA, S. and KAMATA, N. (2015). Recent Progress in AlGaN-Based Deep-UV LEDs. Electronics and Communications in Japan, 98(5), pp.1–8. Available at: <u>https://www.researchgate.net/publication/270495643_Recent_progress_of_AlGaN-based_deep-UV_LEDs</u>.







Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi a rabbasi@ualberta.ca

[12] Kowalski, W.J., Walsh, T.J. and Petraitis, V. (2020). (PDF) 2020 COVID-19 Coronavirus Ultraviolet Susceptibility. [online] ResearchGate. Available at:

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/339887436_2020_COVID-19_Coronavirus_Ultraviolet_Susceptibility.

[13] Lincoln Laboratory, MIT (2011). PANTHER: Rapidly identifying biological agents in aerosols. [online] Available at: <u>https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/635f/872c86e337d910b19141d45d20b990331103.pdf</u>.

[14] LLC, I.P.T. (2015). IRISTM 3200m UV-C Germ Killing Robot Reaches Milestone In Durability And Reliability. [online] www.prnewswire.com. Available at:

https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/iris-3200m-uv-c-germ-killing-robot-reaches-milestone-in-durability-and-reliability -300071902.html.

[15] Muramoto, Y., Kimura, M. and Nouda, S. (2014). Development and future of ultraviolet light-emitting diodes: UV-LED will replace the UV lamp. Semiconductor Science and Technology, 29(8), p.084004. Available at: <u>https://iopscience.iop.org/article/10.1088/0268-1242/29/8/084004</u>.

[16] Nerandzic, M.M., Thota, P., Sankar C., T., Jencson, A., Cadnum, J.L., Ray, A.J., Salata, R.A., Watkins, R.R. and Donskey, C.J. (2015). Evaluation of a Pulsed Xenon Ultraviolet Disinfection System for Reduction of Healthcare-Associated Pathogens in Hospital Rooms. Infection Control & Hospital Epidemiology, 36(2), pp.192–197. Available at: <u>https://www.researchgate.net/publication/271530638_Evaluation_of_a_Pulsed_Xenon_Ultraviolet_Disinfection_System_for_Reduction_of_Healthcare-Associated_Pathogens_in_Hospital_Rooms_Evaluation_of_a_Pulsed_Xenon_Ultraviolet_Disinfection_System_for_ection_System_for_Reducti.</u>

[17] Otter, J.A., Yezli, S., Barbut, F. and Perl, T.M. (2020). An overview of automated room disinfection systems: When to use them and how to choose them. Decontamination in Hospitals and Healthcare, [online] pp.323–369. Available at: <u>https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC7153347/</u>.







Olivia Zheng Ms ozheng@ualberta.ca rab

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi Drabbasi@ualberta.ca

[18] Research at Kobe. (2020). Repetitive irradiation with 222nm UVC shown to be non-carcinogenic & safe for sterilizing human skin. [online] Available at: https://www.kobe-u.ac.jp/research_at_kobe_en/NEWS/collaborations/2020_04_07_01.html#:~:text=Joint%20research%20b

etween%20Kobe%20University.

[19] Schalk, S., Adam, V., Arnold, E., Brieden, K., Voronov, A. and Witzke, H.-D. (2005). UV-Lamps for Disinfection and Advanced Oxidation -Lamp Types, Technologies and Applications. [online] Available at: https://www.iuvanews.com/stories/pdf/archives/080103Schalk_Article_2006.pdf.

[20] Song, L., Li, W., He, J., Li, Li, Li, T., Gu, D. and Tang, H. (2020). Development of a Pulsed Xenon Ultraviolet Disinfection Device for Real-Time Air Disinfection in Ambulances. Hindawi Journal of Healthcare Engineering, 2020. Available at: <u>https://www.hindawi.com/journals/jhe/2020/6053065/</u>.

[21] Sterilray (n.d.). Sterilray Autonomous Disinfection Vehicle (ADV) – Excimer Wave SterilrayTM. [online] Sterilray. Available at: <u>https://sterilray.com/landing-page/products/sterilray-autonomous-disinfection-vehicle-adv/</u>.

[22] Villacís, J.E., Lopez, M., Passey, D., Santillán, M.H., Verdezoto, G., Trujillo, F., Paredes, G., Alarcón, C., Horvath, R. and Stibich, M. (2019). Efficacy of pulsed-xenon ultraviolet light for disinfection of high-touch surfaces in an Ecuadorian hospital. BMC Infectious Diseases, 19(1). Available at: https://bmcinfectdis.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s12879-019-4200-3.

[23] Walker, C.M. and Ko, G. (2007). Effect of Ultraviolet Germicidal Irradiation on Viral Aerosols. Environmental Science & Technology, 41(15), pp.5460–5465. Available at: <u>https://pubs.acs.org/doi/pdf/10.1021/es070056u</u>.







Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca

[24] Welch, D., Buonanno, M., Grilj, V., Shuryak, I., Crickmore, C., Bigelow, A.W., Randers-Pehrson, G., Johnson, G.W. and Brenner, D.J. (2018). Far-UVC light: A new tool to control the spread of airborne-mediated microbial diseases. Scientific Reports, [online] 8(1). Available at: <u>https://www.nature.com/articles/s41598-018-21058-w</u>.

[25] Wladyslaw Kowalski (2014). Ultraviolet Germicidal Irradiation Handbook UVGI for Air and Surface Disinfection. Berlin Springer Berlin.

[26] www.csgiusa.com. (n.d.). irisThe IRiSTM Difference | UV Disinfection Services and Education -- Clean Sweep Group Inc. [online] Available at: <u>https://www.csgiusa.com/solution/the-iris-difference</u>.

[27] Yang, G.-Z., J. Nelson, B., Murphy, R.R., Choset, H., Christensen, H., H. Collins, S., Dario, P., Goldberg, K., Ikuta, K., Jacobstein, N., Kragic, D., Taylor, R.H. and McNutt, M. (2020). Combating COVID-19—The role of robotics in managing public health and infectious diseases. Science Robotics, 5(40), p.eabb5589. Available at: <u>https://robotics.sciencemag.org/content/5/40/eabb5589?utm_source=hootsuite&utm_medium=facebook&utm_term=&utm_content=70dbe3a9-520f-49c9-b2f9-e037afd23eba&utm_campaign=General.</u>



Olivia Zheng ozheng@ualberta.ca

.ca rabbasi@ualberta.ca

Image References

[28] Heraeus Group (n.d.). Amalgam UV Lamp. Available at:

https://www.heraeus.com/media/media/hng/media_hng/products_and_solutions/uv_lamps_and_systems/Amalgam-UV-lamp_image_w700.jpg.

[29] International Light Technologies (n.d.). UV LED. Available at: https://www.intl-lighttech.com/sites/default/files/2020-04/UV%20LED.png.

[30] Jelight Company Inc. (n.d.). Low Pressure Mercury Lamps. Available at: <u>https://lh3.googleusercontent.com/proxy/6IV6GGeAxOVUnq-I80OXGNgIZ0AZPweAAhgqjY4mp6EAQAOwfyssCgQ45vOze</u> <u>FZUadFgLVeW8A5y-3mLITifS8S4WcyZ0o-EPJjF_KXkgYOCwaiQznvXKkC0vVPKqw</u>.

[31] MIT (n.d.). PANTHER Sensor. Available at:

http://news.mit.edu/sites/mit.edu.newsoffice/files/styles/news_article_image_top_slideshow/public/images/2008/200908311 113125481_0.jpg?itok=Y9crZ007

[32] Ushio America, Inc. (n.d.). Excimer Lamp. Available at: <u>https://www.ushio.co.jp/en/products/product_file/file/1002_excimer_01_en.jpg</u>.

[33] Ushio America, Inc. (n.d.). UV Medium Pressure Mercury. Available at: https://i2.wp.com/www.ushio.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/uvh-medium-pressure-mercury.jpg?fit=600%2C600&ssl=1.

[34] Warsash Scientific (n.d.). Flashlamps. Available at: <u>http://www.warsash.com.au/products/images/flashlamps-th.jpg</u>.







Ms. Rabiya Abbasi rabbasi@ualberta.ca